Ann Kehoe

From: ’ omahonyroger@éircom.net'
Sent: 27 February 2013 10:39

To: Ann Kehoe -

Subject: Re: File review - Roche Ireland Ltd

Good morning Ms Kehoe.

Thank you for your communication.

[ await your e-mail and | will proceed accordingly.
Sincerely

Roger O'Mahony
Kilshannig House

Cratloe Wood
Cratloe
Co. Clare
t: 086-8597277 é&?’
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net &
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----- Original Message ----- &S &

From: "Ann Kehoe" <A.Bosley@epa.ie> KO
. : S

To: omahonyroger@eircom.net Qo* O

Cc: "Maire Buckley" <M.Buckley@epa.ie>, "SoQ@Qémith" <s.smith@epa.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February, 2013 10:21:065°AM

Subject: RE: File review - Roche Ireland ld@

Dear Mr O'Mahony

I have sent the Roche application & correspondence files P0012-05 to our Cork office today as the Cork public
viewing room is now available to you. As this is our original file it will only be in Cork for a maximum of one week to
allow you to view. It should be with our Cork team tomorrow and ! will email you to confirm that and you can make
arrangements to come and view the files with Maire Buckley/Sonja Smith in our Cork office.

Regards
Ann Kehoe
Office of Licensing

----- Original Message----- ,

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net [mailto:omahonyroger@eircom.net]
Sent: 12 January 2013 12:19

To: Ann Kehoe

Subject: Re: File review - Roche Ireland Ltd

Thanking you

----- Original Message -----
From: "Ann Kehqe" <A.Bosley@epa.ie>

N 1
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To: omahonyroger@eircom.net
Sent: Friday, 11 January, 2013 4:01:25 PM
Subject: RE: File review - Roche Ireland Ltd

Dear Mr O'Mahony

I will be in contact with you when the office in Cork can accommodate public viewing and | will arrange a date to
have the files sent to Cork office. In the meantime the website does have all the relevant information and is
deemed as our pubilic file. '

Regards

Ann Kehoe

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net [mailto:omahonyroger@eircom.net]
Sent: 11 January 2013 15:50

To: Ann Kehoe

Subject: Re: File review - Roche Ireland Ltd

Good evening Ann,

Thank you for your response.

o&’
| will await the availability of the Cork facility following building an\uﬁlon
N
&
Sincerely O@Y?@KO
QQ& >
Roger O'Mahony ;\\Oooé\\
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‘Q& \,O
SO
S
----- Original Message ----- R

From: "Ann Kehoe" <A.Bosley@epa.ie> 3
To: omahonyroger@eircom.net °¢\
Sent: Friday, 11 January, 2013 10:35:47 &JM
Subject: RE: File review - Roche Ireland Ltd

Dear Mr O'Mahony

Further to your email below to Mr Tom O'Reilly regarding viewing the current Roche Ireland application, please note
the Roche application files are stored in the EPA Wexford office and is available to view here, the complete file is
also available for you to view on the Agency website www.epa.ie

Unfortunately building renovations are being carried out at the Cork office and the public viewing room is currently
unavailable, due to Health & Safety reasons we cannot offer you the option of viewing these files in the Cork offlce
apologies for the inconvenience.

Regards
Ann

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net [mailto:omahonyroger@eircom.net]
Sent: 10 January 2013 18:13 '

To: Tom O'Reilly

Subject: File review - Roche Ireland Ltd

EPA Export 06-03-2013:23:48:23



Dear Mr O'Reilly,

I wish to request a viewing of the current file relating to Roche Ireland Ltd from 30 June 2011 to current.

| trust the file is at your Cork location.

I suggest a morning viewing, week beginning 14 January 2013
Please advise.
Sincerely

Roger O'Mahony
Kilshannig House
Cratloe Wood
Craloe

Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net
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This email and any files transmitted with it a s\confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individx@%fentity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this émail in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection
Agency.
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